

CURRICULUM VITAE

Tommie Denoble

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Year of birth	15/10/1974
Nationality	Belgian
City	Kalken, Belgium

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Experienced in	Java/J2EE Development Particularly interested in web development.
Personal objective	<p>Tommie is a driven J2EE software developer with a lot of experience in web development, particularly within the financial sector.</p> <p>His main focuses :</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Java/J2EE technology • Web Development <p>As a Senior Java Developer he is responsible for developing, implementing and maintaining large scale web applications.</p> <p>He started his career at BTR as a java developer for LetterGen (Document generation software). After a few months he started at LeasePlan where he maintained & further developed two applications (Fleet admin & quotations). Two years later he helped implementing & migrating an existing portal application at BNP Paribas Fortis. The ePrivateBanking portal was adapted to Belgian standards. He is currently working on the Ofteas-Ficli project (PDF generation – Apache FOP).</p>
Key personal skills	I'm a person with a good logical sense and eager to learn. In my spare time I like to experiment with java frameworks and build small web applications (e-commerce, clinical trial). My second passion is snowboarding, kite surfing and travelling.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

		Years experience	Knowledge level
<i>Indicate Basic / Moderate / Good / Very Good</i>			
O/Systems	Windows 95-98-ME-2000-NT-XP-Vista-7	10+	Very Good
	Unix	5+	Good
	Linux	1	Basic
Development	Java	5+	Very Good
	VB .net	1	Moderate
	VBA	1	Moderate
Database	Oracle	5+	Good
	DB2	2	Good
	MySql	5+	Very Good
	Microsoft Access	3	Moderate
	Ms Sql Server	1	Basic
	Postgresql	1	Basic
Applications	Macromedia Dreamweaver	5+	Very Good
	Photoshop	5+	Very Good
	Swish / Flash	5	Good
	MS Office	10+	Very Good
Software & tools	Eclipse IDE	5+	Very Good
	Netbeans IDE	1	Moderate
	Websphere Development Studio IDE / RAD 7	5+	Very Good
	MS Visual Studio	1	Basic
	UML – Visio / Together	1	Moderate
	CA SCM / Sourcesafe	5+	Very Good
Java Frameworks / API's / Tools	Servlets/Jsp	5+	Very Good
	Struts	5+	Good
	Fast Forward (Web Framework)	2	Very Good
	Apache Click (Web Framework)	5+	Very Good
	JavaMail	5+	Very Good
	JUnit	5+	Very Good
	Log4j	5+	Very Good
	Webservices	2	Good
	Ajax / DWR	4	Very Good
	JPA / Hibernate	5+	Very Good
	Swing	1	Good
	Ant	1	Moderate
	Maven	1	Moderate
	Spring	2	Good
	JasperReports	2	Moderate
	iText	4	Good
	jPedal	1	Moderate
	Apache FOP – XSL-FO	1	Moderate
	IBM BTT 6	3	Good
	GWT	1	Moderate
Web/Application Servers	Apache Tomcat	5+	Very Good
	Websphere	5+	Very Good
	Jboss	1	Moderate
Web	HTML	10+	Very Good
	XML/XSLT	2	Very Good
	JavaScript	5+	Very Good

LANGUAGE SKILLS

	<i>Indicate Basic / Excellent / Very Good / Mother tongue</i>		
	Comprehension	Spoken	Written
Dutch	Mother tongue	Mother tongue	Mother tongue
French	Very Good	Very Good	Moderate
English	Very Good	Very Good	Moderate
German	Good	Moderate	Basic

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE at BTR Services

From	Until	Client	BNP Paribas Fortis
06 2012	now	Project	Ofteas – Ficli – PcBanking (Save & Invest)
		Role	Java front and back end developer
		Functional Domain	Java
		Technical Environment	Java J2EE 1.4 – Servlets/Jsp – Websphere – IBM BTT 6 – XSLT – SQL
		Main activities	Development / Integration testing / Maintenance
		References	Alain Bohon
From	Until	Client	BNP Paribas Fortis
07 2011	05 2012	Project	cCMS (Credit Card Management System)
		Role	Java front end developer
		Functional Domain	Java
		Technical Environment	Java J2EE 1.4 – Servlets/Jsp – Websphere – IBM BTT 6
		Main activities	Development / Integration testing / Maintenance
		References	Alain Bohon
From	Until	Client	BNP Paribas Fortis
01 2009	06 2011	Project	ePrivateBanking Portal / Phonebanking Bank Van De Post
		Role	Java front and back end developer / Analyst
		Functional Domain	Java
		Technical Environment	Java J2EE 1.4 – Servlets/Jsp – Spring – Struts – Websphere – Oracle
		Main activities	Analysis / Development / Migration / Implementation / Maintenance
		References	Karin Van Hout / Jan Van Hove
From	Until	Client	LeasePlan, Zaventem
01 2007	12 2008	Project	Internet Quotations / Fleet Administration
		Role	Java front end developer
		Functional Domain	Java
		Technical Environment	Java J2EE 5 – Servlets/Jsp – Fast Forward – Websphere – MQ – DB2
		Main activities	Maintenance / Development
		References	Nic Van Meir
From	Until	Client	BTR Services, Boom
11 2006	12 2006	Project	Lettergen
		Role	Java front end developer
		Functional Domain	Java
		Technical Environment	Java J2EE – Ms Sql Server
		Main activities	Development
		References	BTR
Joined BTR		Date	11/2006

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE before BTR Services

Year	Company and/or Client	WH Brady nv, Zele
1999 - 2006	Project	-
	Role	Cost Accountant – Management Reporting
	Responsibilities	Management Reporting – Cost Accounting
Year	Company and/or Client	Euro Trans Lloyd Agency, Gent
1998 - 1999	Project	-
	Role	General administration
	Responsibilities	Accountant / General administration
Year	Company and/or Client	Brico nv, Brussels
1998 - 1998	Project	-
	Role	General administration
	Responsibilities	Accountant / General administration
Year	Company and/or Client	Solutia, Gent
1997 - 1998	Project	-
	Role	General administration
	Responsibilities	Accountant / General administration

GENERAL EDUCATION

Period		Location	Type
From	Until		
2003	2006	Hogeschool Gent	Applied Information Technology
1994	1997	Hogeschool Gent	Accountancy
1993	1994	EHSAL	Commercial Engineer

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

Year	Type	Location
2011	IBM BTT 6	BNP Paribas Fortis
2008	Sun Certified Java Programmer 5.0	-
2008	JSF	Abis
2007	Struts	Cevora
2007	Ajax	@Media London

BOOKS

Publisher	Book
O'Reilly	Head First Servlets & JSP 2 nd edition
Manning	Java Persistence with Hibernate
Manning	Spring in Action 2 nd edition
O'Reilly	Head First Web Design
Certification Press	SCJP Sun Certified Programmer for Java 5 Study Guide